Dear George Losgtello, iu/21/94

Thanks for your letter and the check. I &id hot intend for you to pay for
Case Open or 1'd have enclosed a bill, But thanks for that, too.

What you quote Tink Thompson as saying is a large understa-tement.ltdithout out doing
all T could have th: rough draft of what appeared bohtailed as Cgse Open, now being
retyped, is at page T42 and it is not completed.

Jim Tazue is a friend of mine. I encouraged Aguilar to speak to him., After he did
Jim phone! me to confirm what he tald, Eary:?osner did not intlerview ‘;;Lm.

I hopo Gary hes the time when he .is in Washington to come up., I cannot travel. We
have never met and I thinlk he is a fine person.

We return what you sent for E"_a_a_g_gg];@_g. L hope ypu do not mind,

May I suspest that when fou read Posu lortem you begin with the transuript ol the
1/22 executcive session? It is shor-t. It beging on page 475. I think tlat what you
learn about the commdission from it will helg your understanding,

Best wishes,

| o

Upro1d Vleisberg
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